Jean C. Rodriguez

Software Engineer

Contact

Address

Bronx, NY, 10467

Phone

646 662 0088

E-mail

jc.rc1812@gmail.com

LinkedIn

Jean-carlos-rodriguez-ce deno

GitHub

jeanrodriguez

Skills

React

Javascript

Redux

CSS frameworks

Scrum Master

SaaS

Jira

Testing

Teaching / Training

Refactoring

Process Improvements

Software Engineer with a Full Stack development experience with background working effectively in agile environments. Fluent in Javascript and React used to develop and implementing SaaS product experience. Proud scrum team member focused on achieving project objectives while following the best practices when building software.

Professional Experience

Software Engineer / Scrum Master

SOPHiA Genetics, USA, Boston, MA

April 2022 - Ongoing

- Deliver front-end of software components including UX design, implementation, testing, deployment, maintenance, and support with React.
- Executes the Software Development Life Cycle.
- Improve efficiency of 2 teams by Supporting and coach, more junior members of the team.
- Collaborated with PO, managers, developers and UX designers in developing new projects from requirements definitions through successful release to production
- Communicates with the Product Owner and other stakeholders as necessary to develop the product.
- Work closely with UX/UI designer to create a UI Library to create reusable component across all projects,
- Improve efficiency of 1 project by implementing Scrum
- As scrum master, improve the onboarding of engineers in 3 projects by implementing pair programming.
- Technologies and Tools: Javascript, React, Redux, Next.js, Jest, React
 Testing Library, Docker, Material UI, GitLab, Scrum Master

SEO Engineer / React Engineer

Intellisys D Corp, USA, New York, New York

March 2019 - April 2021

- Built and maintained internal web apps, resolved SEO impacting technical issues on magazine websites.
- Improve the time of report generation by 20% of the SEO Manager, creating new features to automated SEO Manager's report process.
- Work closely with SEO Director and gather requirements to add new features to the SEO internal web app.

Software Developer

OpSec Security, USA, Boston, MA -

June 2016 - March 2019

- As Full Stack Developer, developed a new system to enforce copyright listing (clothes, logos) from ecommerce sites.
- Collaborated with managers, developers and designers in developing products from requirements definitions through successful deployment.
- Translation of UI/UX layout to visual elements using (Knockout.js, Bootstrap 3, Html5, Css3) creating reusable components.
- New Enforce copyright listing to have an automated enforce process, helping to minimize time, having one system where they can do and configure all their work.
- Technologies and Tools: Javascript, Knockout.js, C#, ASP .NET MVC MongoDB, Scrum, Jira

Education

01/2011 - 12/2016	Bachelor of Science: Computer Software Engineering UTESA - Santo Domingo, DR
2022	Professional Scrum Master I & II Scrum.org
01/2012 - 12/2012	Associate of Science: Computer Programming - C# and ASP .NET MVC 4 ITLA - Santo Domingo, DR • Graduated with honor

Courses

01/2023	React Testing Library and Jest the complete guide - Udemy
09/2018	Mastering React - Code with mosh
01/2019	React - The Complete Guide (hooks, route) - Udemy
11/2020	The Ultimate Redux Course - Code with mosh